

SAMER AL-TAMIMI

Samertamimi19@gmail.com | +962776702881 | Amman Jordan

Summary

Accomplished automotive leader with a diverse background, including key roles such as Head of Diesel and Heavy Machinery, Mercedes Cars, SUVs, and Electric Vehicles Departments. Additionally, served as the Head of Purchasing at the Royal Machinery and Workshops. Directed the private garage of His Majesty Abdullah II bin Al Hussein the Great, overseeing official convoys and motorcycles. Proven track record in strategic management and operational excellence in the automotive sector.

Skills

- Project Management
- Logistics Management
- Business Administration
- Business Planning
- Budget Control
- Staff Management
- Project Coordination
- Contract Management

- Staff Development
- Business Development
- Budget Management
- Rules and Regulations
- Financial Reporting
- People Management
- Mentoring and Training
- Risk Assessment

Experience

The Royal Hashemite Court | Aqaba, Jordan

Director of the Private Garage of His Majesty

06/2018 - Current

- Director of the private garage of His Majesty Abdullah II bin Al Hussein the Great (official convoys and motorcycles).
- Serving as chairman and member of several procurement and bidding committees.
- Holds many specialized technical and administrative courses in several companies and official institutions.
- Conducting many studies and research at the Royal Hashemite Court, which achieved significant financial savings and as a result he won the Excellence Award at the level of the Royal Hashemite Court.

.

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Head of the Technical Inspection and Quality

01/2018 - 01/2019

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Head of the Purchasing Department 01/2017 - 01/2018

 Head of the Purchasing Department of the Royal Machinery and Workshops Department.

Head of the production, paint and body department.

The Royal Hashemite Court

Head of the Purchasing Department of the
Royal Machinery and Workshops

Department

01/2017 - 01/2018

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Iordan

Head of the Purchasing Department 01/2017 - 01/2018

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Manager of the Private Garage of Prince Hassan

01/2017 - 01/2018

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Head of Preventive Maintenance Department.

01/2016 - 01/2017

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Head of the Technical Inspection and Quality

01/2013 - 01/2015

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Head of the Center for Training, Studies and Publi

01/2013 - 01/2014

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Liaison Officer

01/2012 - 01/2013

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Section Head and Procurement Officer

01/2012 - 01/2013

The Royal Hashemite Court | Amman, Jordan

Operations Officer

01/2009 - 01/2012

- Head of the Purchasing Department of the Royal Machinery and Workshops Department.
- Head of the production, paint and body department.
- Head of the Diesel and Heavy Machinery Department.
- Head of the Medium Vehicles Department.
- Head of Mercedes Cars Department.
- Head of SUV department.
- Head of Electric Vehicles Department.

- Head of the Center for Training, Studies and Public Safety
- Head of the Center for Training, Studies and Public Safety. Commander of the workshops of the Royal Machinery and Workshops Department - Royal Hashemite Court
- Head of the Center for Training, Studies and Public Safety.
- Commander of the workshops of the Royal Machinery and Workshops Department - Royal Hashemite Court
- Liaison officer for many processions and official delegations of kings and heads of state around the world.
- Participating in organizing many conferences and official events at the international and local levels, such as (Davos-Dead Sea Conference WEF for years (2011,2013,2015,2017 and 2019, Arab World Summit 2017, Baghdad conference,... etc).
- Operations officer at Queen Alia International Airport and at hotels for several official occasions and forums
- Worked as a protocol officer for many conferences and official events.
- Planning and supervising the establishment of a preventive maintenance station and a technical inspection station at the Royal Machinery and Workshops Department.

Participated in many sports and social activities.

Royal Jordanian Air Force | Amman , Jordan

Electronic Warfare Officer

01/2006 - 01/2007

Royal Jordanian Air Force | Amman, Jordan

Royal Air Force Procurement and Supply Department

01/2005 - 01/2006

Royal jordanian air force | Amman, Jordan The Royal Squadron of His Majesty King Abdullah II

01/2004 - 01/2005

Education and Training

The Hashemite University **Bachelor's Degree** in Mechanical Engineering
01/2003

Accomplishments

Conducting many studies and research at the Royal Hashemite Court, which achieved significant financial savings and as a result i won the Excellence Award at the level of the Royal Hashemite Court.

Medals

- Medal of Administrative and Technical Efficiency for Officers (2020-2023)
- The First State Centenary Medal and the King Abdullah II Medal for Excellence (2021-2021)
- Distinguished Achievement Medal (2019)
- Arab Summit Medal (2017)
- Medal of the Centenary of the Great Arab Revolution (2016)

Courses And Trainings

- Hyundai KONA EV Technical Training
- KIA CV EV6 Technical Training
- Toyota LC300 Technical Training
- Tire Technical Service Seminar
- Training Course Operation and Service of MERCEDES MB GUARD V222
- ENOC Lubricates Mastering Lubrication Workshop
- Training Course TELLIGENT BRAKING SYSTEM
- Training Course INTRODUCTION INTO SPRENTER BM 906
- Training Course INTRODUCTION INTO ACTROS 3
- Training Course 5&6 SPEED AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION (722.6 &722)
- Training Course 7- SPEED AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION (722.9)
- Training Course IN NISSAN X-TRAIL
- Certificate in Integrated Skills Course at the LEVEL 2 (B) at The American Embassy Amman
- General English Course Level 2 (1B) at The American ESL Center
- Certificate in Integrated Skills Course at the LEVEL 2 (A) at The American Embassy Amman
- Training Course MAINTENANCE ECHNICIANS MODULE 3
- Certificate in The Folding Roadway System
- Training Course in Aviation Safety Awareness, Crew Recourse Management, Human Factors in Aviation Safety and Communication, Safety Management System and Apron Safety
- Training Course about Automotive Networking and Principles Of Modern Automotive Systems
- Training Course about Meguin oils
- Personal computer applications course
- Infantry resuscitation course for officers
- Physiological training course

- 9mm pistol resuscitation course
- Electronic pen cycle
- Chevrolet Blazer 4x4 mechanics course
- Air and ground safety course
- Al Mashal runway course
- Military e-mail course
- Chevrolet Trailblazer 4x4 mechanics course
- A course on FOTON-VIEW C vehicle maintenance and repair
- Occupational safety and health course in technical workshops
- BMW 5 Series G30 and 7 Series G70 course
- Maintenance training course at the Jordanian Commercial Company, Mitsubishi agents
- Komatsu Forklift FG30T-14 driving and maintenance course
- Electric car course Vocational Training Corporation
- Electronic monitoring course
- Extinguishing course

Date of Birth: 01/19/81

Languages

- Arabic, Mother tongue
- English, Good

References

Available Upon Request